

Dean Ciaran

Subject: P/18/043

From: Taylor Sean (Archaeologist)
Sent: 21 June 2018 12:10
To: Walton Lisa <Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning applications on Tresco

Hi Lisa

There are, as you say, a number of post-medieval records in the area, including MCO31587, a row of cottages. In the area of the proposed new builds are a large number of tiny flower fields, whilst at the other site to the northwest of the hotel are narrow strip fields, shown on the c1880 and c1907 OS maps.

I think that there is little point in pre-determination assessment or evaluation unless the applicant thinks that it would be worthwhile. I would recommend conditions for archaeological watching briefs on all three applications on the grounds that evidence for former cultivation practices may be revealed as well as there being a potential for earlier features and finds.

Best wishes

Sean